

## Saravanan V

38/1/96A, Parry Co Road, Kattoor, Email: [saravanan.velusamy@iitgn.ac.in](mailto:saravanan.velusamy@iitgn.ac.in)  
Mettupalayam-641305 [svnias.v@gmail.com](mailto:svnias.v@gmail.com)

Phone : 09925780915  
: 09176493927

### Objective:

To make a career out of my passion for multi-dimensional thinking using an inter-disciplinary approach; and to equip myself of the necessary research skills for a fruitful academic endeavor. (Long-term)

### Professional Summary:

Having worked as a Communicative English trainer for three academic years, acquired basic language skills and teaching skills. As a Co-ordinating faculty, I've equipped myself of required managerial and organizational skills working in schools and colleges.

Now a Post-graduate student pursuing my M.A (Society and Culture) at IIT Gandhinagar, Gujarat.

### Areas of research interests:

- Sociology of education in India. Primary and secondary education; Curriculum analysis: Life of the adolescents after school; career choices and the changing educational paradigm in India.
- English as an agent of globalization, modernization and empowerment.

### SELF-DESCRIPTION

- # LOOKS LIFE WITH FRESH PERSPECTIVES.
- # BLOGS OUT VIEWS.
- # GOES FOR A BALANCED OPINION. YET HAS A STAND.
- # DYNAMIC, SPORTIVE AND SELF-MOTIVATED

### Skill Set:

- ✓ *Communication skills*
- ✓ *Research writing*
- ✓ *Microsoft word, excel and power point.*

### Awards and Recognitions:

- *Best Outgoing Student Award 2008.*
- *Best Teacher Award 2012.*

**Educational Qualifications:**

Grade	Institution	Marks in percentage/CGPA	Year of passing
1. Class 10	San Jose Matric Hr. Sec School, Mettupalayam, Coimbatore- TN	89	2006
2. Class 12	San Jose Matric Hr. Sec School, Mettupalayam, Coimbatore- TN	92.5	2008
3. Bachelors of Arts (Sociology)	Loyola College, Chennai	76	2011
4. Master of Arts (Society and Culture)	IIT Gandhinagar, Gujarat	8/10 (CGPA) Sem I, II	(2014-16) Pursuing

**Work Experience:**

**Dec, 2010- Jan, 2011**

Interned at (Dept. Of Personnel) Tractor and Farm Equipments (TAFE) Ltd, Chennai<sup>1</sup>.

**2011-2014**

Worked as a Faculty in Communicative English at Institute of Language Management Pvt Ltd, Bangalore for 2 academic years and as a Faculty at San Jose Matric Hr. Sec School, Mettupalayam for an year.

**May15, 2015- July 17, 2015**

Worked on a project titled, “Farmers in India; Challenges, Problems and Solutions”, a policy research study done at Rakshak Foundation, New Delhi as an intern.

### **Organizations associated:**

# An Alumni member, San Jose Alumni Association, Mettupalayam, Tamil Nadu.

# Nominated Trustee, Kanavu-India Public Charitable Trust, Mettupalayam.

# Member, Senate Academic Programmes Committee (SAPC) ,IIT Gandhinagar.

### **Links:**

**BLOG:** saravananvelusamy.blogspot.in

**LINKED IN:** <<https://in.linkedin.com/in/saravanan-velusamy-b7073117>>

### **References:**

1. Prof. Srinivas Reddy, Faculty Advisor,  
MA (Society and Culture), Humanities and Social sciences,  
IIT Gandhinagar, Gujarat.  
Email: [srinivas@iitgn.ac.in](mailto:srinivas@iitgn.ac.in)

2. Prof. Tannistha Samant,  
Thesis Advisor, Humanities and Social sciences,  
IIT Gandhinagar, Gujarat.  
Email: [tannistha@iitgn.ac.in](mailto:tannistha@iitgn.ac.in)

### **Declaration:**

I assure that the above furnished details are true to the best of my knowledge.

**X**

---

Saravanan V  
Graduate Student, IIT Gandhinagar